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Ramendra Singh

From: Bhaskar Kanex <kanex.support@kanexfire.com>
Sent: 17 July 2024 12:34
To: Ramendra Singh
Cc: shashikant.vishwakarma@k-corp.in; Herambraj Sonawane; Rahul Goswami Kanex; 

Digvijay Kanex
Subject: Re: Qtn required Fire extinguisher & stand  

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize 
the sender and know the content is safe. 

 
Dear Sir, 
 
Greetings from Kanex Fire. 
 
Please find below mentioned rates- 

1. Fire extinguisher stand - 550 per unit 
2. ABC fire extinguisher - 4 kg - 1625 per unit & 6 kg - 2025 per unit 
3. co2 4.5 fire extinguisher - 3900 per unit 

 
GST - 18%  
Freight - Extra. 
 
Do let me know if you have any other query. 
 
 
 
 
Thanks & Regards 
 
Bhaskar Acharya 
Sales Coordinator 
Mobile No : 8591305276 
Email :- Kanex.support@kanexfire.com 
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From: Ramendra Singh <ramendra.singh@semolinakitchens.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, July 17, 2024 12:07 PM 
Cc: shashikant.vishwakarma@k-corp.in <shashikant.vishwakarma@k-corp.in>; Herambraj Sonawane 
<mumbai.purchase1@k-corp.in> 
Subject: Qtn required Fire extinguisher & stand  
  
Dear Partner, 
  
Kindly share the qtn for below given Item 
  
1            Fire extinguisher stand  -  10 Nos. 
2.           ABC fire extinguisher     -    4kg -01 and 6kg-02. 
3.           BC fire extinguisher        -     4.5kg - 03 
  
Thanks & Regards- 
Ramendra 
9999118677 
  


